RESTORED CORNER FOR STATE OF OREGON—DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY

Section corner common to Sections 24 and 25 (East end), T2N, R7W, W.M., Tillamook County, Oregon.

13" Fir (now missing, roots remaining in place) from which a:

5" Hemlock bears S75E 75 lks.; now missing.
20" Fir bears N28E 51 lks.; now 32" stump, scribes T2N R6W S19 exposed (marks were reported destroyed by 1897 survey of T2N R6W).
14" Fir bears N10W 15 lks.; now 17" uproot, downhill out of place, scribes visible on burnt face.
18" Fir bears E47W 28 lks.; now 24", scribes visible on partially exposed face.

RESTORATION by Don D. Davis under direction of Lou Amort RE2311, June 7, 1952.

As a reference monument set 13" x 36" galvanized iron pipe with 3" bronze cap marked Oregon State Board of Forestry RH T2N R7N S2S S3S S2S R7W R6 32 ft. S 1952 RE2311 (found laying downhill out of place) from which a:

13" Fir bears N10W 12.5 ft. (from true corner); now missing.

Obliterated marks "RM 32 ft. S" from above 3" bronze cap and set pipe 18 inches in ground at corner point, in mound of rock, and from which a:

38" Fir stump bears N74E 34.1 ft.; scribed T2N R6W S30 BT R5401.
Rock outcrop bears S4E 4.0 ft.; scribed X Bo.

Set 4" x 4" x 40" white painted Cedar post 0.5 ft. N.E. of corner pipe. Oregon State Forestry Department metal location marker on 38" Fir stump BT. Also marker on original 13" Fir BT.

Dated December 31, 1962

Restored by

Present and witnessed by H. Russell
C. Clay